Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Marcus Xiao <marcus.xiao@income.com.sg>
Sent: Saturday, 27 August 2022 6:14 AM

To: assignments@l|kkauto.com

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 14/1/2020
Attachments: pri survey rpt.pdf; TP+SR+&+PHOTOS.PDF

MT/1079811 -001

Classification: Restricted

Dear LKK

can we have your ADJ/pre-repair survey rpt

please send the survey rpt to OD support ODsupport@income.com.sg

regards

Senior Claims Executive
Operations, Motor & Personal Lines

T: +65 6430 7937

(r

made yours

From: Theresa Vimala D/O Balagangadharan <thrsvim.bala@income.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 14 January 2020 9:50 am

To: 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Thio Tse Kiat <tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg>; Theresa Vimala D/O Balagangadharan <thrsvim.bala@income.com.sg>
Subject: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 14/1/2020

Hi LKK
Please assist to survey these vehicles. Thank you.
Survey WorkShop WorkShop WorkShop | Survey Additional
SN | OIC Claim No. Date Vehicle Name Address Contact Time Ol VEH DOA Remarks
15 UBI ROAD You Po
KAH MOTOR 4 SINGAPORE Soon /
1 14/1/2020 SMD9738X CO SDN BHD 408610 9678 6493
53 UBI AVENUE
1 #01-33 PAYA
MY CAR UBI Previously
MT/1075799- CONSULTANT INDUSTRIAL Huigin / farmed
2 002 14/1/2020 SGP3076U PTE LTD PARK 88668832 out to LKK




SINGAPORE
408934

53 UBI AVENUE
1#01-33 PAYA
UBI
INDUSTRIAL
MY CAR PARK
MT/1079811- CONSULTANT | SINGAPORE Huiqin /

3 001 14/1/2020 SJB7262K PTE LTD 408934 88668832
BLK 3022A
#01-45/46 UBI
PROGRESSIVE | ROAD 1 Pei Wen
MT/1076170- CAR CARE PTE | SINGAPORE NG /6741 14:00-
4 001 14/1/2020 SJC1173T LTD 408716 5336 16:00

Theresa Vimala

Senior Administrator

Operations, Motor & Personal Lines (PL)
T +65 6430 7898

www.income.com.sg

(s Income
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Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named
above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it. Thank
you.



